From: Shaw, Donna M.

To: EOIA Metra

Subject: FOIA Request for MP -19-00014035 regarding Wallet Robbery at Ogilvie Train Station on 3/20/19
Date: Thursday, March 21, 2019 11:12:17 AM

Importance: High

Dear Metra FOIA,

Please e-mail me today the above referenced Metra Police Report regarding the stealing of my
wallet early yesterday evening at Ogilvie Train Station. Officer S. Rodjez _ said the Report
would be available this morning. Thank you.

Donna M. Shaw, Esq.
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Robbins, Salomon & Patt, LTD. CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This electronic message is from a law firm. It is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) to
whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not an intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication (including any
attachments) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete it
(including any attachments) from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the
sender of the error by reply email.





